
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
RWS&S DIVISION, KENDRAPARA.

At : Ichhapur' Post : Shree Baladevjew, Email: eerwsskendrap aru@gmail.com

nvr-rarloNs FoR BIDS (IFB) [e-procurement]
Bid Identification No. RW Sl 47 12020_2021

Letter No. 3591 Dated 15.10.2020

I The Executive Engineer, RWS&S Division, Kendrapara on behalf of Governor of odisha inviteslump comps its bid in double cove
execution of Rural piped Water Supp

2 Name of the work

3 No. of Work
4 Value of the Work
5 Concerned tender

authority
mvrtrng

6 Security amount (Rs.) (Online)
7 Cost of Bid documents (Rs.)

(Online)
8 Class of Bidder
9 Period of Completion
l0 Availability of bid documents in

the website
1 1 Last Date & Time of seekins

tender clarification
12 Date of Opening of Bid

r system in ONLINE MODE from eligible contractors for
ly Schemes in Kendrapara District.

Execution of RPws Schemes in the district of
Kendrapara.

I (One No.)

{ 288.05 Lakhs
Executive trngineer, Rws&s Divisiono Kendrapara

{ 2880s00/-
T 10000.00

66BD & $ A)t

12 Months
From date. 02.t1.202A at 10.00 A.M to

date. 17,ll.Z0Z0 5.30 p.M
Up to 12.11.2020 at 5.30 p.M

: On date. 18.11.2020 at 10.30 A.M onwards.

The bidders have to panicipate in the tender through oNLINE bidding only. Further details can be had from thewebsite i.e hnp://tendersorissa.gov. in.
subsequent corrigendum / addendum ifrequired shall only be appeared in the above website.

Hr;1 #fd"Jl,f,",tr_:Ll*':*":""*-p..p;l{^Drecror,(Adverri,Ini",it;_"u__o"puty secrerary toGovt. in I & Public 
-Relation. 

De\ruv.. r'r o. ruollc Kelauon. Deparhnent, odisha, Bhubaneswar for information'wiih u,"qoa* toarrange immediate publication of trre 
"-pioc*e-;"il;1 in two consecutive issrres nr nna rna^rnsecutive issues of one local]#' i;;;i d. ii"# ilil'; ::id "i" i H"i::iiinforrnqtint -|-ho oJ',I-+i^:-^ r ,r^-- .

T;J'iHff'HH,",:Tillioffice fnr refotAa.,/.la onA uonn--Aoffice for reference and recold. ,-ffi
.RWS&S Division, Kendrapara

ry\q/

Encl : CD along with hard copy.



yqmo Ng. 3593 pated Is. t 0
uopy wth sott copy submitted to the Head (State Portal Group) Information and rechnology centre
AtJffiffT:,#lel odisha Bhuban.'*ui io-ii.i,r"y ii'id'"-i;il;;;;;;"',;#'i; the Srate
Encl : CD along with hard copy

,ffi
D/S S g fi i vi, i on,k.nd, up' u, u

ozo 6to' '

9:tr:,^1'f::li ry*tttq t" -tg. . 
Superintending Engineer, Rws&s circle. curfack for fq'n,," n{

llftulffiS"mnl?,ox:',:h#;#;Jfi:;ffiT'o'ffiJT".i'";Y"'""j.oi':??"ft1t:,,'ii",*"'T,'.;i

" -/|,:,si

,ffiffiIYt - , L'fvvQrtlvc Englner,r.,, 
I

Memo.No, 3595 Dated 15.10.2020 Kr<rRwS&grjfvision, 
i(endrapara

fi;ffi:,i;fl'ffi, ilt*,T:m3;--!ll:'j.t'1?t5..#t::!r\ lry34r,r chief E'gi'eer, pH, odisrra,
B1:ifl"#ti#,"iililH:l,o'", E"ei;;. ;?"[wsaii"d,.l]J:,.7i,i ;J;:l^il"fli'"T';,i#"3j.,.1ff
office Notice Board for general l##llr,H:t*" to kindlv displav one 

""pt;? i;;;'a?iNoti"" in 1,"

zoMemo No. 3597 Dated 15.10.2020 ,l.\)\
Copy to the Assistant E*..rtiur Engineer, RWS&S Subdivision. Kenr DAO


